M. Marvin B. D ckau, 48 Anna Avenue,

Seni or Hunan Resources Adm ni strator, Gtawa, ONTARI O

SNG- Lavalin Inc., K1z 7T4.

989 - 5th Avenue S. W,

Gl gary Tel . (613) 798-1937
’ FAX (613)722-5451

ALBERTA T2P 3GCb.
FAX 1-403-237-8365

Tuesday, May 30t h, 1995.
Dear M. D ckau,

Punp Speci alists / Mechani cal Engi neers.

| acknow edge recei pt of your |letter dated May 24th, which
arrived yesterday, and woul d comment as foll ows: -

1. The circunstances of ny application are unusual.

2. Your letter obviously crossed with ny FAX of Friday May 26th
requesting you to contact one of ny referees.

3. Wth reference to the Punp Specialist / Mechani cal Engi neer
position for which | applied, |I assune that this would be for a
specific project (such as a newoil refinery) and would be for a
l[imted time ( 1 year? ), without there necessarily being any
guarantee of identical work on a subsequent project. In economc
times like the present, we probably have to assune that this type
of position is never pernanent.

| would like to point out that there are other things which
also interest ne i.e. marketing the conpany s present range of
servi ces, researching new products and services for the conpany to
take on, or acquiring additional |ines of expertise which are ex-
pected to be useful to the conpany. | would be interested in doing
work in one of these fields of activity when the Punp Specialist /
Mechani cal Engi neer position ends.

If this application goes further, we should have sone di scussion
followed by a witten agreenment concerning this.

4. 1 was recruited by SNC in England back in 1981 / 82.

What is inhibiting the conpany fromusing ny services again now?
Ti mes have changed out of all recognition since 1981 / 82.

I, of course, have to take account of this, |ike everyone el se,

and this is the reason for the approach | have outlined in para-

graph 3 above.

5. Arecently-released report, "From Prospects to Prosperity:

Hurmman Resources in the Canadi an Consul ting Engineering I ndustry"”,
whose producti on SNG Lavalin participated in, pointed out the

need for an industry-w de commttnent to human resources devel opnent.
6. Please note the above, and re-consider my hgpllﬁbxla* rr the
Pump Specialist / Mechanical Engineer position.

Yours faithfully. [ M
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